



OFFICE OF THE
VICE-PROVOST, LEARNING & TEACHING

Strand Hall 3034
8888 University Drive
Burnaby B.C. Canada V5A 1S6

TEL + 1 778 782 5433
avplt@sfu.ca
SFU.CA/vpacademic/learnteach

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION:	Senate
FROM:	Elizabeth Elle, Vice-Chair, Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
RE:	Program Changes
DATE:	November 4, 2022

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of November 3, 2022, SCUS approved the following curriculum revisions effective Summer 2023.

a. Faculty of Applied Sciences (SCUS 22-69)

1. School of Computing Science

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Computing Science Major
- Computing Science Honours
- Computing Science Dual Degree Program
- Computing Science Second Degree
- Computing Science and Linguistics Joint Major
- Information Systems in Business Administration and Computing Science Joint Major
- Computing Science Minor
- Certificate in Computing Studies

b. Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (SCUS 22-70)

1. Cognitive Science Program (Fall 2023)

(i) Upper division requirement changes for the:

- Cognitive Science Honours
- Cognitive Science Major
- Cognitive Science Minor

2. School of Criminology (Fall 2023)

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Police Studies Minor
- Legal Studies Minor
- Criminology Major

3. Department of Economics

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Economics Major
- Business and Economics Joint Major
- Political Science and Economics Joint Major

4. Global Asia Program (Fall 2023)

(i) Lower division requirement changes to the Global Asia Minor

5. Department of History (Fall 2023)

(i) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the:

- History Major
- History Honours

6. Department of Indigenous Studies

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Indigenous Studies Major
- Indigenous Studies Minor
- Indigenous Studies Post Baccalaureate Diploma

(ii) Admission requirement changes to the Certificate in Indigenous Studies Research

7. Department of Linguistics (Fall 2023)

(i) Lower division requirement changes to the Certificate in Linguistics of Speech

8. Department of Political Science (Fall 2023)

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- Political Science Honours
- Political Science Major
- Political Science Minor
- Political Science Extended Minor

9. School of Public Policy

(i) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the Public Policy Minor

10. Department of World Languages and Literatures (Fall 2023)

(i) Requirement changes to the Chinese Studies Certificate

c) Faculty of Environment (SCUS 22-71)

1. Department of Geography

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the Human Geography Major and Honours

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so on the Senate Docushare repository at <https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/View/Collection-12682>.



Calendar Entry Change

Computing Science

Rationale for change: Add jointly proposed Introduction to Quantum Algorithms course to appropriate Concentration Table of Calendar.
Effective term and year: Summer 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Computing Science Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts; Computing Science Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts (Honours); Computing Science Dual Degree Program Bachelor of Science; Computing Science Second Degree Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts; Computing Science and Linguistics Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science (Joint Major); Information Systems in Business Administration and Computing Science Bachelor of Business Administration or Bachelor of Science (Joint Major); Computing Science Minor; Computing Studies Certificate

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

THEORETICAL COMPUTING SCIENCE CMPT 307 - Data Structures and Algorithms (3) CMPT 308 - Computability and Complexity (3) CMPT 404 - Cryptography and Cryptographic Protocols (3) CMPT 405 - Design and Analysis of Computing Algorithms (3) CMPT 407 - Computational Complexity (3) CMPT 409 - Special Topics in Theoretical Computing Science (3) CMPT 476 - Introduction to Quantum Algorithms (3) MACM 300 - Introduction to Formal Languages and Automata with Applications (3) <u>Certificate in Computing Studies</u> THEORETICAL COMPUTING SCIENCE CMPT 307 - Data Structures and Algorithms (3) CMPT 308 - Computability and Complexity (3) CMPT 404 - Cryptography and Cryptographic Protocols (3) CMPT 405 - Design and Analysis of Computing Algorithms (3) CMPT 407 - Computational Complexity (3) CMPT 409 - Special Topics in Theoretical Computing Science (3) CMPT 476 - Introduction to Quantum Algorithms (3)
--

**Calendar Entry Change****Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Rationale for change:

We propose to include a new course, LING 315, Psychology of Language (3 units) as an option for Upper Division Linguistics credits in the Cognitive Science Honours, Major and Minor programs. This course is highly relevant to studies in Cognitive Science and provides an additional credit option that will be offered regularly with minimal prerequisites. The course description for Ling 315 is:

Explores how language works in human cognition. Investigates how people produce and understand language (whether written, spoken or signed). Uses evidence from the production and comprehension of speech sounds, words, and sentences to introduce psychological and cognitive systems for human language. Prerequisite: LING 220.

Effective term and year:

Fall 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Cognitive Science Honours, Major and Minor programs

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Cognitive Science Honours:

Upper Division Requirements

Students are required to complete at least 60 units including at least 49 units within the cognitive science disciplines, including

COGS 300 - Selected Topics in Cognitive Science (3)

COGS 310 - Consciousness (3) or COGS 315 - Formal Methods (3)

COGS 490 - Honours Project I (5)

COGS 491 - Honours Project II (5)

and at least 33 upper division units from the disciplines below, including at least one course from three of the four disciplines. (Note: COGS 310 or COGS 315 may be counted toward upper division units if the student takes both.)

[...]

LINGUISTICS

LING 315 - Psychology of Language (3)

LING 321 - Phonology (3)

LING 322 - Syntax (3)

LING 323 - Morphology (3)

LING 324 - Semantics (3)

LING 330 - Phonetics (3)

LING 350 - First Language Acquisition (3)

LING 400 - Formal Linguistics (3)

LING 401 - Topics in Phonetics (3) *

LING 415 - Neurolinguistics (3)

LING 480 - Topics in Linguistics I (3) *

LING 481 - Topics in Linguistics II (3) *

Cognitive Science Major:

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete at least 33 upper division units, including:

COGS 300 - Selected Topics in Cognitive Science (3)

COGS 310 - Consciousness (3) or COGS 315 - Formal Methods (3)

and at least 27 upper division units from the disciplines below, including at least one course from three of the four disciplines. (Note: COGS 310 or COGS 315 may be counted toward upper division units if the student takes both.)

[...]

LINGUISTICS

LING 315 - Psychology of Language (3)

LING 321 - Phonology (3)

LING 322 - Syntax (3)

LING 323 - Morphology (3)

LING 324 - Semantics (3)

LING 330 - Phonetics (3)

LING 350 - First Language Acquisition (3)

LING 400 - Formal Linguistics (3)

LING 415 - Neurolinguistics (3)

LING 480 - Topics in Linguistics I (3) *

LING 481 - Topics in Linguistics II (3) *

Cognitive Science Minor:

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete at least 15 upper division units, including

COGS 300 - Selected Topics in Cognitive Science (3)

COGS 310 - Consciousness (3) or COGS 315 - Formal Methods (3)

and at least nine upper division units of coursework from the following list

(Note: COGS 310 or COGS 315 may be counted toward upper division units if the student takes both.)

[...]

LINGUISTICS

LING 315 - Psychology of Language (3)

LING 321 - Phonology (3)

LING 322 - Syntax (3)

LING 323 - Morphology (3)

LING 324 - Semantics (3)

LING 330 - Phonetics (3)

LING 350 - First Language Acquisition (3)

LING 400 - Formal Linguistics (3)

LING 415 - Neurolinguistics (3)

Name of Program or Name of Faculty School of Criminology
Rationale for change: The Crim Major now (as of Fall 2022) only requires 30 upper division credits when it used to require 36. Since Minor plans are considered as half the amount of upper division coursework as Major plans, the Minors should require students to complete 15 upper division credits instead of 18.
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Police Studies Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Course Access and Requirements Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enroll in upper division Criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units and Criminology program declaration. Note that same upper division course may not be used for formal credit in both the criminology major and the police studies minor. Students cannot obtain credit for both the post baccalaureate diploma in police studies and this minor program. Students complete a minimum of 18 15 upper division units, chosen from the following list, or from any other 300 or 400 division course that is designated as a police studies course from either the School of Criminology (e.g. special topics courses), or from another department. See the School of Criminology's academic advisor for further information.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty School of Criminology
Rationale for change: The Crim Major now (as of Fall 2022) only requires 30 upper division credits when it used to require 36. Since Minor plans are considered as half the amount of upper division coursework as Major plans, the Minors should require students to complete 15 upper division credits instead of 18.
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Legal Studies Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Course Access and Requirements Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enroll in upper division criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units and criminology program declaration. Note that same upper division course may not be used for formal credit in both the criminology major and the legal studies minor. Students cannot obtain credit for both the post baccalaureate diploma in legal studies and this minor program. Students complete a minimum of 18 15 upper division units including: One of <u>CRIM 332 - Sociology of Law (3)</u> <u>CRIM 338 - Philosophy of Law (3)</u> Students must select additional courses totalling at least 15 12 units from the upper division courses listed below. Students must ensure they have necessary lower division prerequisites.



Note: Students who have completed both CRIM 332 and 338 need only complete ~~12~~ **9** units from the list below.

Criminology majors who wish to complete this minor must complete six of the upper division units in a discipline outside of their major.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty School of Criminology
Rationale for change: We reduced the required number of UD units within CRIM from 36 to 30, but neglected to amend this part to ensure students complete 45 UD units
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Criminology Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Course Access and Requirements Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enroll in upper division criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units and criminology program declaration. Students complete a minimum of 45 upper division units including a minimum of 30 in criminology* with minimum C- grades in each course, including: CRIM 300W - Current Theories and Perspectives in Criminology (3) CRIM 320 - Quantitative Research Methods in Criminology (3) CRIM 321 - Qualitative Research Methods in Criminology (3) CRIM 330 - Criminal Procedure and Evidence (3) An additional nine fifteen required upper division units may be chosen from criminology or other disciplines. *Declared criminology students may not take CRIM 301 for credit.

Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty

ECONOMICS

Rationale for change: Econ 402, 403 and 435 are UD requirements for our honor program and thus are regularly offered. The proposed calendar change would allow Econ Major students to take one of these courses to fulfill their UD requirement. This increased flexibility would provide students with options to: 1) fulfill their UD requirements in a timely manner, and 2) choose more quantitative-oriented courses.

Effective term and year: Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Economics Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Economics Major

Upper Division Requirements

Normally, major students will include 45 upper division units in their last 60 units of work that is counted towards the degree.

At least 30 upper division units in economics is required, including

ECON 302 - Microeconomic Theory II: Strategic Behavior (4)

ECON 305 - Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory (4)

ECON 333 - Statistical Analysis of Economic Data (4)

and at least one 400 division ECON course (~~excluding ECON 402, 403, 431 and 435~~).

Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty

ECONOMICS

Rationale for change: Econ 402, 403 and 435 are UD requirements for our honor program and thus are regularly offered. The proposed calendar change would allow Econ Major students to take one of these courses to fulfill their UD requirement. This increased flexibility would provide students with options to: 1) fulfill their UD requirements in a timely manner, and 2) choose more quantitative-oriented courses.

Effective term and year: Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Business and Economics Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Business and Economics Joint Major

Economics Upper Division Requirements

Students complete at least 25 upper division units in ECON courses including all of

ECON 302 - Microeconomic Theory II: Strategic Behavior (4)

ECON 305 - Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory (4)

ECON 333 - Statistical Analysis of Economic Data (4)

and at least one 400 division ECON **course** (~~excluding ECON 431 and 435~~)

Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty

ECONOMICS

Rationale for change: Econ 402, 403 and 435 are UD requirements for our honor program and thus are regularly offered. The proposed calendar change would allow Econ Major students to take one of these courses to fulfill their UD requirement. This increased flexibility would provide students with options to: 1) fulfill their UD requirements in a timely manner, and 2) choose more quantitative-oriented courses.

Effective term and year: Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Political Science and Economics Joint Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Political Science and Economics Joint Major

Upper Division Economics Requirements

Students complete a total of at least 25 units, including all of

ECON 302 - Microeconomic Theory II: Strategic Behavior (4)

ECON 305 - Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory (4)

ECON 333 - Statistical Analysis of Economic Data (4)

and at least one 400 division ECON **course** (~~excluding ECON 431 and 435~~)

Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: Global Asia, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

Rationale for change:

We are proposing two kinds of changes to the lower-division requirements for the Global Asia minor.

1. We have made changes to the wording of the language requirement to more clearly indicate that flexibility is possible for students who wish to complete the requirement other than by taking language courses at SFU.

2. Because of changes we are making to our course offerings at the 200 level, there was a corresponding need to change the lower-division requirements for the GA minor.

Currently, we ask students to develop breadth through completing 6 elective units across 4 course groupings at the 200 level: China, Japan, South Asia, and Trans-Global.

For this round of UCC submissions, however, Global Asia has proposed deleting two 200 courses that focused on specific national/cultural formations, and introduced two new courses that allow students to explore a wider range of historical developments and cultural formations across Asia and its diasporas.

We are therefore proposing that GA minors take one of our new 3-unit 200 level courses, either GA 210 (How Asia Became Global) or GA 211 (Asian Migrations Across the Globe), and fulfil the remaining 3 units through selecting from a list of courses offered by Global Asia and other FASS units. In this way, students have the chance to specialize if they wish, but also gain breadth and a sense of program community through taking a second Global Asia course at the 200 level. (Global Asia 101 is already required for minors.)

Effective term and year:

Fall 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Global Asia Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Program Requirements

[...]

Lower Division Requirements

Students must complete at least 15 units, including

GA 101 - Introduction to Global Asia (3)

and ~~six~~ **two** Language ~~courses~~ **units** from*

CHIN 100 - Mandarin Chinese I (3)

CHIN 110 - Mandarin Chinese II (3)

CHIN 200 - Mandarin Chinese III (3)

JAPN 100 - Japanese I (3)

JAPN 110 - Japanese II (3)

JAPN 200 - Japanese III (3)

~~LANG 148 - Special Topics (3) **~~

PUNJ 100 - Introductory Punjabi I (3)

PUNJ 110 - Introductory Punjabi II (3)

{Students who are fluent in any ~~one or all of the languages included in the minor must connect~~ **of the above languages, who possess fluency in a language not offered at SFU, or who wish to fulfil the language requirement by taking language courses elsewhere should get in touch** with the program director to ~~pass an assessment test and discuss possible substitutions~~ **discuss alternatives.**}

and one of

GA 210 - How Asia Became Global (3)***

GA 211 - Asian Migrations Across the Globe (3)***

Electives

~~and six units, including no more than three units from one region~~ **one of**

~~CHINA~~

~~GA 200 - Introduction to Chinese Civilization (3)~~

~~GA 202 - Studies in Asian Cultures (3) *~~

~~HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3)~~

~~HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)~~

~~HUM 203 - Great Texts: Asian Thought and Literature (3)~~

~~SA 275 - China in Transition (SA) (4)~~

~~JAPAN~~

~~GA 201 - Introduction to Japanese Civilization (3)~~

~~GA 202 - Studies in Asian Cultures (3) *~~

~~HIST 206 - Imperial Japan (ca. 1868-1952) (3)~~

SOUTH ASIA

~~GA 202 – Studies in Asian Cultures (3) *~~

~~HIST 243 – A Brief History of Modern India – from British Colony to Independent Republic (3)~~

~~HIST 244 – Colonialism and Nationalism in South Asia (3)~~

TRANS-GLOBAL

~~GA 202 – Studies in Asian Cultures (3) *~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3) *~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3) *~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3) *~~

~~WL 201 – East/West Encounters (3)~~

GA 202 – Studies in Global Asia (3)

GA 210 – How Asia Became Global (3)***

GA 211 – Asian Migrations Across the Globe (3)***

GSWS 212 – Gender and Sexuality in South Asia (3)

HIST 206 – Japan since 1868 (3)

HIST 243 – A Brief History of Modern India (3)

HIST 252 – Islamic India (3)

HIST 254 – China to 1800 (3)

HIST 255 – China since 1800 (3)

HUM 203 – Great Texts: Asian Thought and Literature (3)

IS 210 – Comparative World Politics (3)**

IS 220 – Wealthy and Poverty of Nations (3)**

IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State (3)**

SA 275 – China in Transition (4)

WL 201 – East/West Encounters (3)

***We recommend that students take language and non-language courses concurrently.**

**** Students must consult their program advisor/Departmental Undergraduate Chair to ensure that content is appropriate.**

***** Students who complete both GA 210 and GA 211 may count one as an elective.**

Upper Division Requirements

[...]

Name of Program or Name of Faculty Department of History, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences
Rationale for change: 1) To update wording related to geographic fields, de-centering North America and Europe, and instead listing in alphabetical order. This is part of broader efforts to decolonize the curriculum in the History department. 2) To include Hist 135 in Global/Comparative
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: History Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Lower Division Requirements Students complete 18 units of 100 and 200 division history courses. The 100 and 200 division courses introduce four groupings of history course offerings: the history of Africa, Asia, and Middle East; the history of the Americas; European history; the history of Africa, the Middle East, and Asia; and global/comparative history. [...] Group 1 – Europe HIST 106 – The Making of Modern Europe (3) HIST 215 – The Making of the British Isles (3) HIST 220 – Late Medieval and Renaissance Europe (3) HIST 223 – Early Modern Europe, 1500–1789 (3) HIST 224 – Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3) HIST 225 – 20th Century Europe (3) HIST 275 – From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenistic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (4) or HUM 275 – From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (3) HIST 276 – Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 – Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)
--

~~HIST 277 - History of Greek Civilization (3) or HUM 277 - History of Greek Civilization (3)~~
~~HIST 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3) or HUM 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3)~~
~~HIST 288 - History of Christianity to 1500 (3)~~

Africa, Middle East, Asia

HIST 146 - Africa after the Transatlantic Slave Trade (3)
HIST 151 - The Modern Middle East (3)
HIST 206 - Imperial Japan (ca. 1868-1952) (3)
HIST 231 - History of Africa to the 19th Century: From Ancient Times to the Slave Trade (3)
HIST 236 - Japan from 1603 to 1867: Peasants, Merchants, Warriors (3)
HIST 243 - A Brief History of Modern India - from British Colony to Independent Republic (3)
HIST 244 - Colonialism and Nationalism in South Asia (3)
HIST 249 - Classical Islamic Civilization (3)
HIST 252 - Islamic India (3)
HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3)
HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)
HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)

Group 2 - The Americas

HIST 101 - Canada to Confederation (3)
HIST 102W - Canada since Confederation (3)
HIST 104 - The Americas from Colonization to Independence (3)
HIST 204 - The Social History of Canada (3)
HIST 212 - The United States to 1877 (3)
HIST 213 - The United States Since 1877 (3)
HIST 214 - Quebec Society, Culture, and Politics (3)

Group 3 - Africa, Middle East, Asia

~~HIST 146 - Africa after the Transatlantic Slave Trade (3)~~
~~HIST 151 - The Modern Middle East (3)~~
~~HIST 206 - Imperial Japan (ca. 1868-1952) (3)~~
~~HIST 231 - History of Africa to the 19th Century: From Ancient Times to the Slave Trade (3)~~
~~HIST 236 - Japan from 1603 to 1867: Peasants, Merchants, Warriors (3)~~
~~HIST 243 - A Brief History of Modern India - from British Colony to Independent Republic (3)~~
~~HIST 244 - Colonialism and Nationalism in South Asia (3)~~
~~HIST 249 - Classical Islamic Civilization (3)~~

~~HIST 252 - Islamic India (3)~~
~~HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3)~~
~~HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)~~
~~HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)~~

Europe

HIST 106 - The Making of Modern Europe (3)
HIST 215 - The Making of the British Isles (3)
HIST 220 - Late Medieval and Renaissance Europe (3)
HIST 223 - Early Modern Europe, 1500-1789 (3)
HIST 224 - Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3)
HIST 225 - 20th Century Europe (3)
HIST 275 - From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenistic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (4) or HUM 275 - From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (3)
HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)
HIST 277 - History of Greek Civilization (3) or HUM 277 - History of Greek Civilization (3)
HIST 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3) or HUM 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3)
HIST 288 - History of Christianity to 1500 (3)

Group 4 – Global/Comparative

HIST 104 - The Americas from Colonization to Independence (3)
HIST 111 - Histories of Technology (3)
HIST 115 - History of Sexuality (3)
HIST 130 - Introduction to Global History (3)
HIST 132 - Global Environmental History (3)
HIST 135 – Capitalism and the Making of the Modern World (3)
HIST 200 - Making History: Introduction to Historical Research (3)
HIST 249 - Classical Islamic Civilization (3)
HIST 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3) or IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)
HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)
HIST 288 - History of Christianity to 1500 (3)

Upper Division Requirements

[...]

Group 1 – Europe

~~HIST 304 – Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4) or HUM 304 – Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4)~~
~~HIST 307 – Selected Topics in Hellenic Studies (4)~~
~~HIST 315 – Politics and Society in England, 1500-1707 (4)~~
~~HIST 319 – Modern France (4)~~
~~HIST 320 – European Reformation (4)~~
~~HIST 332 – Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)~~
~~HIST 334 – The Making of Imperial Russia (4)~~
~~HIST 335 – The Soviet Project (4)~~
~~HIST 336 – Ideas and Society in Early Modern Europe (4)~~
~~HIST 338 – World War II (4)~~
~~HIST 341 – History of Women in Europe: Ideas and Debates from the Renaissance to the Present (4)~~
~~HIST 345W – Selected Topics in European History (4)~~
~~HIST 349 – Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4) or HUM 349 – Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4)~~
~~HIST 359 – Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 359 – Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4)~~
~~HIST 362 – Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)~~
~~HIST 390 – Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 391 – Studies in History II (4) *~~
~~HIST 401 – Problems in Modern German History (4)~~
~~HIST 402 – Renaissance Italy (4)~~
~~HIST 404 – Problems in Early Modern English History (4)~~
~~HIST 407 – Problems in Modern British History (4)~~
~~HIST 415 – Victorian Britain (4)~~
~~HIST 416 – The French Revolution (4)~~
~~HIST 417W – Problems in Modern French History (4)~~
~~HIST 419W – Problems in Modern Russian History (4)~~
~~HIST 420 – Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)~~
~~HIST 422 – Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)~~
~~HIST 433W – Italian Films, Italian Histories (4)~~
~~HIST 438W – Problems in the History of the British Empire (4)~~
~~HIST 441 – Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 – Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)~~
~~HIST 445 – Problems in Modern Italian History (4)~~
~~HIST 460 – Themes in Byzantine History (4) or HUM 460 – Themes in Byzantine History (4)~~
~~HIST 462W – Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)~~

~~HIST 476 – History of Modern Greece (4) or HUM 476 – History of Modern Greece (4)~~
~~HIST 485 – Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 486 – Studies in History II (4) *~~
 * when topic is applicable

Africa, Middle East, Asia

HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)
HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)
HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)
HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)
HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)
HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)
HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)
HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)
HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)
HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)
HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)
HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)
HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)
HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)
HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)
HIST 468W - Problems in the History of Religion (4)
HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)
HIST 471W - Women in Japanese History (1600-1952) (4)
HIST 472W - Problems in World History (4)
HIST 473W - Problems in Southern African History (4)
HIST 479W - Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)
HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
 * when topic is applicable

Group 2 – The Americas

HIST 323 - The Canadian Prairies (4)
HIST 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) or INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4)

HIST 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) or INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4)
 HIST 327 - Canadian Labor and Working Class History (4)
 HIST 330W - Controversies in Canadian History (4)
 HIST 373 - Conquest in North America, 1500-1900 (4)
 HIST 374W - Selected Topics in the History of the Americas (4)
 HIST 376 - North American West (4)
 HIST 377 - Environmental History (4)
 HIST 382 - African-American History, since 1865 (4)
 HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
 HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
 HIST 424 - Problems in the Cultural History of Canada (4)
 HIST 425W - Gender and History (4)
 HIST 427 - Topics in Indigenous Histories (4)
 HIST 428 - Problems in the Social and Economic History of Canada (4)
 HIST 430 - French Americas (4)
 HIST 432 - Problems in Environmental History (4)
 HIST 436 - British Columbia (4)
 HIST 440 - Selected Topics in US History (4)
 HIST 442W - America's Empires (4)
 HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) or INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4)
 HIST 444W - Conceptualizing Atlantic Canada (4)
 HIST 447W - The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
 HIST 454 - Problems in the History of Sexuality (4)
 HIST 455W - Race in the Americas (4)
 HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
 HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
 * when topic is applicable

Group 3 – ~~Africa, Middle East, Asia~~

~~HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)~~
~~HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)~~
~~HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)~~
~~HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)~~
~~HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)~~
~~HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)~~
~~HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)~~
~~HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)~~
~~HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)~~
~~HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)~~
~~HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *~~

~~HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)~~
~~HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)~~
~~HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)~~
~~HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)~~
~~HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)~~
~~HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)~~
~~HIST 468W - Problems in the History of Religion (4)~~
~~HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)~~
~~HIST 471W - Women in Japanese History (1600-1952) (4)~~
~~HIST 472W - Problems in World History (4)~~
~~HIST 473W - Problems in Southern African History (4)~~
~~HIST 479W - Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)~~
~~HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *~~
 * when topic is applicable

Europe

HIST 304 - Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4) or HUM 304 - Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4)
HIST 307 - Selected Topics in Hellenic Studies (4)
HIST 315 - Politics and Society in England, 1500-1707 (4)
HIST 319 - Modern France (4)
HIST 320 - European Reformation (4)
HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)
HIST 334 - The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 336 - Ideas and Society in Early Modern Europe (4)
HIST 338 - World War II (4)
HIST 341 - History of Women in Europe: Ideas and Debates from the Renaissance to the Present (4)
HIST 345W - Selected Topics in European History (4)
HIST 349 - Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4) or HUM 349 - Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4)
HIST 359 - Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 359 - Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 362 - Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)
HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)

HIST 402 - Renaissance Italy (4)
HIST 404 - Problems in Early Modern English History (4)
HIST 407 - Problems in Modern British History (4)
HIST 415 - Victorian Britain (4)
HIST 416 - The French Revolution (4)
HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
HIST 433W - Italian Films, Italian Histories (4)
HIST 438W - Problems in the History of the British Empire (4)
HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 445 - Problems in Modern Italian History (4)
HIST 460 - Themes in Byzantine History (4) or HUM 460 - Themes in Byzantine History (4)
HIST 462W - Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)
HIST 476 - History of Modern Greece (4) or HUM 476 - History of Modern Greece (4)
HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
*** when topic is applicable**

Group 4 – Global/Comparative

HIST 300 - Historiography (4)
HIST 334 - The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 338 - World War II (4)
HIST 341 - History of Women in Europe: Ideas and Debates from the Renaissance to the Present (4)
HIST 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4) or IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
HIST 372 - City Life (4)
HIST 373 - Conquest in North America, 1500-1900 (4)
HIST 376 - North American West (4)
HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 425W - Gender and History (4)
HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 442W - America's Empires (4)

HIST 447W - The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
HIST 451 - Oral History: Theories and Practices (4)
HIST 454 - Problems in the History of Sexuality (4)
HIST 463W - Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)
HIST 468W - Problems in the History of Religion (4)
HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)
HIST 472W - Problems in World History (4)
HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
* when topic is applicable

[...]

Name of Program or Name of Faculty Department of History, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences
Rationale for change: 1) To update wording related to geographic fields, de-centering North America and Europe, and instead listing in alphabetical order. This is part of broader efforts to decolonize the curriculum in the History department. 2) To include Hist 135 in Global/Comparative
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: History Honours

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Lower Division Requirements To enter, students must complete 18 units of 100 and 200 division history courses. One hundred and 200 division courses introduce four groupings of history course offerings: Africa, Middle East, Asia; Europe; the Americas; Europe; Africa, Middle East, Asia; Global/Comparative. [...] Group 1 – Europe HIST 106 – The Making of Modern Europe (3) HIST 215 – The Making of the British Isles (3) HIST 220 – Late Medieval and Renaissance Europe (3) HIST 223 – Early Modern Europe, 1500-1789 (3) HIST 224 – Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3) HIST 225 – 20th Century Europe (3) HIST 275 – From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenistic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (4) or HUM 275 – From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (3) HIST 276 – Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 – Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) HIST 277 – History of Greek Civilization (3) or HUM 277 – History of Greek Civilization (3)
--

~~HIST 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3) or HUM 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3)~~
~~HIST 288 - History of Christianity to 1500 (3)~~

Africa, Middle East, Asia

HIST 146 - Africa after the Transatlantic Slave Trade (3)
HIST 151 - The Modern Middle East (3)
HIST 206 - Imperial Japan (ca. 1868-1952) (3)
HIST 231 - History of Africa to the 19th Century: From Ancient Times to the Slave Trade (3)
HIST 236 - Japan from 1603 to 1867: Peasants, Merchants, Warriors (3)
HIST 243 - A Brief History of Modern India - from British Colony to Independent Republic (3)
HIST 244 - Colonialism and Nationalism in South Asia (3)
HIST 249 - Classical Islamic Civilization (3)
HIST 252 - Islamic India (3)
HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3)
HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)
HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)

Group 2 – The Americas

HIST 101 - Canada to Confederation (3)
HIST 102W - Canada since Confederation (3)
HIST 104 - The Americas from Colonization to Independence (3)
HIST 204 - The Social History of Canada (3)
HIST 212 - The United States to 1877 (3)
HIST 213 - The United States Since 1877 (3)
HIST 214 - Quebec Society, Culture, and Politics (3)

Group 3 – Africa, Middle East, Asia

~~HIST 146 - Africa after the Transatlantic Slave Trade (3)~~
~~HIST 151 - The Modern Middle East (3)~~
~~HIST 206 - Imperial Japan (ca. 1868-1952) (3)~~
~~HIST 231 - History of Africa to the 19th Century: From Ancient Times to the Slave Trade (3)~~
~~HIST 236 - Japan from 1603 to 1867: Peasants, Merchants, Warriors (3)~~
~~HIST 243 - A Brief History of Modern India - from British Colony to Independent Republic (3)~~
~~HIST 244 - Colonialism and Nationalism in South Asia (3)~~
~~HIST 249 - Classical Islamic Civilization (3)~~
~~HIST 252 - Islamic India (3)~~

~~HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3)~~

~~HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)~~

~~HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)~~

Europe

HIST 106 - The Making of Modern Europe (3)

HIST 215 - The Making of the British Isles (3)

HIST 220 - Late Medieval and Renaissance Europe (3)

HIST 223 - Early Modern Europe, 1500-1789 (3)

HIST 224 - Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3)

HIST 225 - 20th Century Europe (3)

HIST 275 - From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenistic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (4) or HUM 275 - From Alexander to the Caesars: The Hellenic and Roman Worlds to the End of Antiquity (3)

HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)

HIST 277 - History of Greek Civilization (3) or HUM 277 - History of Greek Civilization (3)

HIST 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3) or HUM 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3)

HIST 288 - History of Christianity to 1500 (3)

Group 4 – Global/Comparative

HIST 104 - The Americas from Colonization to Independence (3)

HIST 111 - Histories of Technology (3)

HIST 115 - History of Sexuality (3)

HIST 130 - Introduction to Global History (3)

HIST 132 - Global Environmental History (3)

HIST 135 – Capitalism and the Making of the Modern World (3)

HIST 200 - Making History: Introduction to Historical Research (3)

HIST 249 - Classical Islamic Civilization (3)

HIST 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3) or IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)

HIST 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3) or HUM 276 - Social, Economic, and Political History of the Mediterranean (3)

HIST 288 - History of Christianity to 1500 (3)

Upper Division Requirements

[...]

Group 1 – Europe

~~HIST 304 – Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4) or HUM 304 – Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4)~~
~~HIST 307 – Selected Topics in Hellenic Studies (4)~~
~~HIST 315 – Politics and Society in England, 1500-1707 (4)~~
~~HIST 319 – Modern France (4)~~
~~HIST 320 – European Reformation (4)~~
~~HIST 332 – Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)~~
~~HIST 334 – The Making of Imperial Russia (4)~~
~~HIST 335 – The Soviet Project (4)~~
~~HIST 336 – Ideas and Society in Early Modern Europe (4)~~
~~HIST 338 – World War II (4)~~
~~HIST 341 – History of Women in Europe: Ideas and Debates from the Renaissance to the Present (4)~~
~~HIST 345W – Selected Topics in European History (4)~~
~~HIST 349 – Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4) or HUM 349 – Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4)~~
~~HIST 359 – Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 359 – Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4)~~
~~HIST 362 – Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)~~
~~HIST 390 – Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 391 – Studies in History II (4) *~~
~~HIST 401 – Problems in Modern German History (4)~~
~~HIST 402 – Renaissance Italy (4)~~
~~HIST 404 – Problems in Early Modern English History (4)~~
~~HIST 407 – Problems in Modern British History (4)~~
~~HIST 415 – Victorian Britain (4)~~
~~HIST 416 – The French Revolution (4)~~
~~HIST 417W – Problems in Modern French History (4)~~
~~HIST 419W – Problems in Modern Russian History (4)~~
~~HIST 420 – Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)~~
~~HIST 422 – Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)~~
~~HIST 433W – Italian Films, Italian Histories (4)~~
~~HIST 438W – Problems in the History of the British Empire (4)~~
~~HIST 441 – Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 – Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)~~
~~HIST 445 – Problems in Modern Italian History (4)~~
~~HIST 460 – Themes in Byzantine History (4) or HUM 460 – Themes in Byzantine History (4)~~
~~HIST 462W – Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)~~
~~HIST 476 – History of Modern Greece (4) or HUM 476 – History of Modern Greece (4)~~

~~HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *~~

~~HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *~~

~~* when topic is applicable~~

Africa, Middle East, Asia

HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)

HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)

HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)

HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)

HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)

HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)

HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)

HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)

HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)

HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)

HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *

HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *

HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)

HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)

HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)

HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)

HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)

HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)

HIST 468W - Problems in the History of Religion (4)

HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)

HIST 471W - Women in Japanese History (1600-1952) (4)

HIST 472W - Problems in World History (4)

HIST 473W - Problems in Southern African History (4)

HIST 479W - Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)

HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *

HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *

*** when topic is applicable**

Group 2 - The Americas

HIST 323 - The Canadian Prairies (4)

HIST 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) or INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4)

HIST 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) or INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4)

HIST 327 - Canadian Labor and Working Class History (4)
 HIST 330W - Controversies in Canadian History (4)
 HIST 373 - Conquest in North America, 1500-1900 (4)
 HIST 374W - Selected Topics in the History of the Americas (4)
 HIST 376 - North American West (4)
 HIST 377 - Environmental History (4)
 HIST 382 - African-American History, since 1865 (4)
 HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
 HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
 HIST 424 - Problems in the Cultural History of Canada (4)
 HIST 425W - Gender and History (4)
 HIST 427 - Topics in Indigenous Histories (4)
 HIST 428 - Problems in the Social and Economic History of Canada (4)
 HIST 430 - French Americas (4)
 HIST 432 - Problems in Environmental History (4)
 HIST 436 - British Columbia (4)
 HIST 440 - Selected Topics in US History (4)
 HIST 442W - America's Empires (4)
 HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) or INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4)
 HIST 444W - Conceptualizing Atlantic Canada (4)
 HIST 447W - The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
 HIST 454 - Problems in the History of Sexuality (4)
 HIST 455W - Race in the Americas (4)
 HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
 HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
 * when topic is applicable

Group 3 – Africa, Middle East, Asia

~~HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)~~
~~HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)~~
~~HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)~~
~~HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)~~
~~HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)~~
~~HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)~~
~~HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)~~
~~HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)~~
~~HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)~~
~~HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)~~
~~HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *~~
~~HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)~~

~~HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)~~
~~HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)~~
~~HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)~~
~~HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)~~
~~HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)~~
~~HIST 468W - Problems in the History of Religion (4)~~
~~HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)~~
~~HIST 471W - Women in Japanese History (1600-1952) (4)~~
~~HIST 472W - Problems in World History (4)~~
~~HIST 473W - Problems in Southern African History (4)~~
~~HIST 479W - Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)~~
~~HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *~~
~~HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *~~
~~*-when topic is applicable~~

Europe

HIST 304 - Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4) or HUM 304 - Alexander the Great and the Quest for World Empire (4)
HIST 307 - Selected Topics in Hellenic Studies (4)
HIST 315 - Politics and Society in England, 1500-1707 (4)
HIST 319 - Modern France (4)
HIST 320 - European Reformation (4)
HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)
HIST 334 - The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 336 - Ideas and Society in Early Modern Europe (4)
HIST 338 - World War II (4)
HIST 341 - History of Women in Europe: Ideas and Debates from the Renaissance to the Present (4)
HIST 345W - Selected Topics in European History (4)
HIST 349 - Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4) or HUM 349 - Rome after Rome: The Byzantine Middle Ages from the end of Antiquity to the Crusades (4)
HIST 359 - Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 359 - Constructing the Nation State in Greece, the Balkans, and the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 362 - Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)
HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
HIST 402 - Renaissance Italy (4)
HIST 404 - Problems in Early Modern English History (4)

HIST 407 - Problems in Modern British History (4)
HIST 415 - Victorian Britain (4)
HIST 416 - The French Revolution (4)
HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
HIST 433W - Italian Films, Italian Histories (4)
HIST 438W - Problems in the History of the British Empire (4)
HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 445 - Problems in Modern Italian History (4)
HIST 460 - Themes in Byzantine History (4) or HUM 460 - Themes in Byzantine History (4)
HIST 462W - Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)
HIST 476 - History of Modern Greece (4) or HUM 476 - History of Modern Greece (4)
HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
*** when topic is applicable**

Group 4 – Global/Comparative

HIST 300 - Historiography (4)
HIST 334 - The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 338 - World War II (4)
HIST 341 - History of Women in Europe: Ideas and Debates from the Renaissance to the Present (4)
HIST 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4) or IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
HIST 372 - City Life (4)
HIST 373 - Conquest in North America, 1500-1900 (4)
HIST 376 - North American West (4)
HIST 390 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 391 - Studies in History II (4) *
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 425W - Gender and History (4)
HIST 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4) or HUM 441 - Women, Property, and the Law in the Mediterranean (4)
HIST 442W - America's Empires (4)
HIST 447W - The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
HIST 451 - Oral History: Theories and Practices (4)
HIST 454 - Problems in the History of Sexuality (4)

HIST 463W - Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)
HIST 468W - Problems in the History of Religion (4)
HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)
HIST 472W - Problems in World History (4)
HIST 485 - Studies in History I (4) *
HIST 486 - Studies in History II (4) *
* when topic is applicable

[...]



Department of Indigenous Studies

Rationale for change:

Add course to approved options list.

Effective term and year:

Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Indigenous Studies Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Indigenous Studies Major

BACHELOR OF ARTS

This bachelor of arts (BA) degree program is for those who are interested in focusing and expanding their expertise in this discipline. Students will gain detailed insight into the cultures, histories and contemporary developments of Indigenous peoples in British Columbia and North America. Students will develop a solid foundation in the study of Indigenous issues from a variety of disciplinary approaches.

Program Declaration

Students seeking admission into an Indigenous Studies Academic Program must demonstrate competency in a minimum of three INDG courses at SFU with an average subject grade of C or better. Completion of INDG 101 and INDG 201W prior to declaring an INDG program is recommended.

Students who have successfully completed three or more INDG courses should contact the Department Advisor to review eligibility and program completion timeline.

Program Requirements

Students should plan their program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor.

Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum total of 15 units, including

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

and a minimum of three courses from

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)

INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)

INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)

INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)

INDG 211 - Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)

INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)

INDG 222 - Selected Topics in Indigenous Studies (3) *

INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 250 - Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)

INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

Other courses which have Indigenous content may be applied toward the major as an elective, subject to approval by the department. Students are advised to consult the program advisor.

* may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum total of 30 units, including

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)

INDG 401 - Indigenous Peoples and Public Policy (3)

INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)

INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

and at least 18 units chosen from

INDG 305 - Treaties in Canada (1)

INDG 310 - Indigenous Film (3)

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) +

INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) ++ or HIST 325

- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) ++

INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) ++ or HIST 326

- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) ++

INDG 327 - Indigenous Women in Canada (4) ++

INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)

INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)

INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)

INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)

INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) ++ or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) ++
 INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)
 INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)
 INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)
 INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) ++ or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) ++
 INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) +
 INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) ++ or CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) ++
 INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
 INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)
 INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) ++ or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) ++
 INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)
 INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other special topics and/or directed studies courses may be applied toward the major, provided the content suggests a suitable substitution, and subject to approval by the undergraduate chair or program advisor. Credit accumulated in the certificate in Indigenous studies research may be applied toward the major in Indigenous studies.

+ may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

++ only one of the two courses may be used

Department of Indigenous Studies

Rationale for change: Add course to approved options list.
Effective term and year: Summer 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Indigenous Studies Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Indigenous Studies Minor This program studies traditional and contemporary issues involving Indigenous peoples of North America and Canada in particular. Designed for both Indigenous and non-Indigenous students, its focus is on Indigenous knowledge, cultures, languages, and histories, as well as the development of federal and provincial policy toward Indigenous peoples, Indigenous rights and title questions, economic development and self-government. The minor critically presents and examines these issues with the perspectives of Indigenous peoples, and will present research methods pertinent to past, present and future issues affecting Indigenous peoples. This program may be completed in conjunction with any major or honours bachelor's degree, or as part of a bachelor of arts degree with two minors. Students should plan their program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor. Program Declaration Students seeking admission into an Indigenous Studies Academic Program must demonstrate competency in a minimum of three INDG courses at SFU with an average subject grade of C or better. Completion of INDG 101 and INDG 201W prior to declaring an INDG program is recommended. Students who have successfully completed three or more INDG courses should contact the Department Advisor to review eligibility and program completion timeline. Program Requirements Lower Division Requirements

Students complete at least nine units including

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

and at least one course from

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)

INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)

INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)

INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)

INDG 211 - Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)

INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)

INDG 222 - Selected Topics in Indigenous Studies (3) **

INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 250 - Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)

INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

Other courses which have Indigenous content may be applied toward the minor as an elective, subject to approval by the program advisor.

** may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

Upper Division Requirements

At least 15 upper division units are required, including at least six units from the following.

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)

INDG 401 - Indigenous Peoples and Public Policy (3)

INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)

INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

Students must also complete at least nine units from

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3) ***

INDG 305 - Treaties in Canada (1)

INDG 310 - Indigenous Film (3)

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††

INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) † or HIST 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) †

INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) † or HIST 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) †

INDG 327 - Indigenous Women in Canada (4) †

INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)

INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)
 INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)
 INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)
 INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) † or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) †
 INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)
 INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)
 INDG 401 - Indigenous Peoples and Public Policy (3) ***
 INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3) ***
 INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3) ***
 INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)
 INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) † or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) †
 INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††
 INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) † or CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) †
 INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
 INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)
 INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) † or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) †
 INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)
 INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)
 Other courses which have Indigenous content may be applied toward the minor as an elective, subject to approval by the program advisor.

Credit accumulated in the certificate in Indigenous studies research may be applied toward the minor in Indigenous studies.

*** when not used toward requirement of six units core requirement of six upper division units

† only one of the two courses may be used

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

Department of Indigenous Studies

Rationale for change:

Add course to approved options list.

Effective term and year:

Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Indigenous Studies Post Baccalaureate Diploma

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Indigenous Studies

POST BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

This program provides in-depth knowledge of Indigenous issues including First Nations cultures and Indigenous knowledge, historical contexts, natural and cultural resource management, and legal and public policy issues. Learners engage in dialogue and discussion around these issues and evaluate them, considering Indigenous perspectives. This program is comprised of at least 30 units of upper division or graduate level courses.

Admission Requirements

Applicants must have a bachelor's degree or equivalent. Students can apply for entry in the fall, spring or summer terms. Consult with the Indigenous Studies advisor for admission deadlines.

Program Requirements

The post baccalaureate diploma (PBD) program can be completed through full-time or part-time study. Upon University admission, students must be approved for entry and must complete a PBD course plan. Completion is expected within two or three years, to a maximum of five years, with a 2.5 GPA in all diploma courses. Transfer credit may be approved if it meets the program requirements, and at least 18 of the 30 required units are completed at Simon Fraser University. Transfer credit application must be initiated at the time of University application. Credit applied to this program may not be applied to another Simon Fraser University certificate, diploma or degree, or vice-versa. Students should plan their program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor.

Prerequisite Courses

Students complete both of

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

Core Courses

Students complete all of

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)

INDG 401 - Indigenous Peoples and Public Policy (3)

INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)

INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

Additional Electives

The remaining 18 elective units will be chosen by completing additional units chosen from

INDG 305 - Treaties in Canada (1)

INDG 310 - Indigenous Film (3)

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††

INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) † or HIST 325 -

History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) †

INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) † or HIST 326 -

History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) †

INDG 327 - Indigenous Women in Canada (4) †

INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)

INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)

INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)

INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)

INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) † or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by
Indigenous Authors (4) †

INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)

INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)

INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)

INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) † or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous
Justice (3) †

INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††

INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) † or CRIM 429 - Indigenous
Peoples and International Law (3) †

INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)

INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) † or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) †

INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other courses that have significant Indigenous content may be counted towards this program with Indigenous studies approval.

† only one of the two courses may be used

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic



Department of Indigenous Studies

Rationale for change:

To make program more accessible and achievable for students, and ultimately lead to more people being exposed to Indigenous Studies.

Effective term and year:

Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Indigenous Studies Research Certificate

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Indigenous Studies Research

CERTIFICATE

[...]

Admission Requirements

Normal University admission requirements apply. ~~Students may be admitted under regular or special categories. Assistance is available from the Indigenous Studies advisor.~~

Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: Certificate in the Linguistics of Speech Science (CLSS)

Rationale for change:

This change is the consequence of our proposed course number change (from Ling290 to Ling190). Since Ling290 is listed as one of the required courses for the Certificate in the Linguistics of Speech Science (CLSS), we need to make the corresponding change in the calendar entry.

Effective term and year: Fall 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Certificate in Linguistics of Speech Science

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Program Requirements

Students complete a total of 18 units including all of

LING 190 - The Science of Speech (3)

LING 200 - Foundations of English Grammar (3)

~~LING 290 - The Science of Speech (3)~~

LING 330 - Phonetics (3)

LING 350 - First Language Acquisition (3)

[...]

Calendar Entry Change Political Science, FASS

Rationale for change:

Our students are currently permitted to apply 13 upper division courses given by other departments toward their graduation requirements. These are listed in the Calendar and include courses from Geography, International Studies, Labour Studies, and Sociology & Anthropology.

These outside courses, however, do not count toward the calculation of the Upper Division Program GPA. Consequently, the Department has some students who are nearing graduation who have upper division program GPAs of 0.00 because they have taken all their upper division political science courses using the approved list of upper division equivalent courses.

The Dean's Office has asked our Department to revise our program requirements to prevent such situations. The Undergraduate Committee believes asking students to complete at least half of their upper division political science requirements in POL designated courses is a reasonable threshold.

Effective term and year: September 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

- Political Science Honours
- Political Science Major
- Political Science Minor
- Political Science Extended Minor

Calendar Change: "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Political Science Honours

Upper Division Requirements

[...]

Students complete a minimum of 60 upper division units **including** at least 48 of which ~~must be~~ political science units, **no fewer than 24 of which must have a POL designation.**

Students in the Honours Program must also complete including POL 490 (5) Honours Seminar and POL 499 (5) Honours Essay. ~~An~~ **along with an** additional eight of these 48 units ~~must be~~ at the 400 level.

[...]

Political Science Major

Upper Division Requirements

[...]

Students complete a minimum of 45 upper division units including **at least 32** political science units, **no fewer than 16 of which must have a POL designation**. Eight of these 32 political science units must be at the 400 level.

[...]

Political Science Minor

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 16 upper division political science units or any of the following courses, **no fewer than 8 of which must have a POL designation**.

[...]

Political Science Extended Minor

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 16 upper division political science units or any of the following courses, **no fewer than 8 of which must have a POL designation**.

[...]

Name of Program or Name of Faculty Public Policy (FASS), Minor
Rationale for change: The Minor will officially start in Fall 2023. Two aspects need to be clarified in the program calendar language for incoming students: declaration requirements and balance between lower and upper division units required for the program.
Effective term and year: Summer 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Public Policy Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Public Policy Minor The minor in public policy is an interdisciplinary program that offers students the opportunity to learn applied public policy skills and practical analysis. The program provides diverse, interdisciplinary, analytical and applied approaches that prepare students for policy positions in the public, private, and not-for-profit sectors. Students will complete a concentration in technology and innovation in public policy or in applied public policy. Admission Requirements Students may apply for admission into the minor once they have completed the core lower division courses for their concentration, and have achieved a CGPA of at least 2.0. Program Declaration Students may declare the Minor once they have completed the required lower division core courses. Course Information For a course to be accepted in the minor, a grade of C- or higher must be obtained. Area of Concentration Students choose one of the following areas of concentration and complete all the requirements as specified below, which must include a minimum of 30 units. Concentration in Technology and Innovation in Public Policy Students complete the following lower division core courses: ECON 103 - Principles of Microeconomics (4) and one of

PLCY 200 - Introduction to Public Policy (3)
POL 253 - Introduction to Public Policy (3)

and one of

CMPT 102 - Introduction to Scientific Computer Programming (3)
CMPT 120 - Introduction to Computing Science and Programming I (3)
IAT 100 - Digital Image Design (3)
IAT 102 - Graphic Design (3)
IAT 103W - Design Communication and Collaboration (3)

Students complete the following upper division core courses.

and

PLCY 300 - Applied Public Policy Analysis (4)

and one of

PLCY 400 - Public Policy Capstone Seminar (4)
POL 457W - Technology and Innovation Policy (4)

The remaining units are chosen from the following list of courses, and must include at least eight **additional** upper division units **for a total of at least 16 upper division units**.

Students may complete no more than one course in each discipline, unless formal approval has been granted by the Public Policy advisor.

BUS 238 - Introduction to Entrepreneurship and Innovation (3)
COGS 315 - Formal Methods (3)
CRIM 380 - Introduction to Cybercrime (3)
CRIM 480 - Computer Forensics and Cybercrime (3)
CRIM 481 - Advanced Issues in Cybercrime (3)
GERO 412 - Special Topics in Gerontology III (3)
HIST 111 - Histories of Technology (3)
LBST 308 - The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)
LBST 310 - The Politics of Labour (3)
LBST 311 - Labour and the Environment (3)
PHIL 110 - Introduction to Logic and Reasoning (3)
PHIL 144 - Introduction to Philosophy of Science (3)
PHIL 310 - Logic, Proofs and Set Theory (3)
PHIL 315 - Formal Methods (3)
POL 150 - Science, Policy, and Innovation (3)
POL 452W - Energy Policy (4)
SA 315 - New Information Technology and Society (SA) (4)
SA 371 - The Environment and Society (SA) (4)

Concentration in Applied Public Policy

Students complete the following **lower division** core courses:

ECON 103 - Principles of Microeconomics (4)

and one of

PLCY 200 - Introduction to Public Policy (3)

POL 253 - Introduction to Public Policy (3)

Students complete the following upper division core courses:

and

PLCY 300 - Applied Public Policy Analysis (4)

and one of

PLCY 400 - Public Policy Capstone Seminar (4)

POL 457W - Technology and Innovation Policy (4)

The remaining units are chosen from the following list of courses, and must include at least eight **additional** upper division units **for a total of at least 16 upper division units**.

Students may complete no more than one course in each discipline, unless formal approval has been granted by the Public Policy advisor.

CRIM 135 - Introduction to Canadian Law and Legal Institutions: A Criminal Justice Perspective (3)

CRIM 332 - Sociology of Law (3)

CRIM 335 - Human Rights and Civil Liberties (3)

CRIM 338 - Philosophy of Law (3)

CRIM 340 - Criminal Justice Policy Making and Policy Analysis (3)

CRIM 464 - Street Gang Patterns and Policies (3)

ECON 102 - The World Economy (3)

ECON 104 - Economics and Government (3)

ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)

ECON 260 - Environmental Economics (3)

ECON 280 - Introduction to Labor Economics (3)

ECON 290 - Microeconomic Policy (3)

ECON 390 - Public Policy (3)

GERO 450 - Evaluation of Health Programs for Older Adults (4)

GSWS 204 - Sex and the City (3)

GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)

GSWS 312 - Immigrants, Women and Transnational Migration (4)

GSWS 315 - Critical Disability Studies (4)

GSWS 350 - Public Policy for Women (4)

GSWS 433 - Gender, Violence, Resistance (4)

INDG 401 - Indigenous Peoples and Public Policy (3)

INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3)

LBST 309 - Labour and Collective Bargaining (3)

LBST 311 - Labour and the Environment (3)

LBST 313 - Introduction to Canadian Labour Law (3)

PHIL 120W - Moral and Legal Problems (3)

PHIL 121 - Global Justice (3)

PHIL 320 - Social and Political Philosophy (3)

PHIL 326 - Topics in Law and Philosophy (3)

PHIL 329 - Law and Justice (3)

POL 221 - Introduction to Canadian Government (3)

POL 321 - The Canadian Federal System (4)
POL 324 - The Canadian Constitution (4)
POL 350 - Public Policy for Women (4)
POL 351 - Immigration, Integration, and Public Policy in Canada (4)
POL 451W - Public Policy Analysis (4)
POL 452W - Energy Policy (4)
POL 454 - Urban Public Policy Making (4)
SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)
SA 325 - Political Sociology (S) (4)
SA 331 - Politics of the Family (S) (4)
SA 340 - Social Issues and Social Policy Analysis (SA) (4)

(...)

Name of Program or Name of Faculty Department of History
Rationale for change: a. To replace GA200 as a core course option as it is proposed to be deleted from fall 2023; b. To respond to GA's change of GA202's course title and content; c. To have CHIN language courses as the core requirements so the certificate aligns with other language certificates in WLL. d. To update the number of minimum units required from SFU
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Certificate in Chinese Studies

Calendar Change: "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Program Requirements Students complete a minimum of 18 units, of which nine are earned by completing three required core courses. The remaining courses are selected from the list of electives below. A minimum of the two thirds of the total units (equivalent to 12 units) At least 11 units used toward the certificate must be completed at Simon Fraser University. Core Courses Students complete a total of nine units, including two 100-level and one 200-level CHIN language courses (Students placed in courses higher than the 100 or 200 level may seek approval to use those courses as substitutions for the core language courses.) and one of the following courses GA 200—Introduction to Chinese Civilization (3) HIST 255—China since 1800 (3)

Electives

Students need to complete a total of nine units, chosen from the following

GA 202 - Studies in ~~Asian Cultures~~ **Global Asia** (3) *

GA 302 - Selected Topics in Chinese Studies (3)

GA 400 - Selected Topics in Global Asia (3) *

BUS 431 - Business with East Asian Countries (3) *

~~CHIN 200 - Mandarin Chinese III (3)~~

CHIN 210 - Mandarin Chinese IV (3)

HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3) or HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)

HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)

HUM 203 - Great Texts: Asian Thought and Literature (3) *

HUM 204 - Great Religious Texts (3) *

HUM 330 - Religions in Context (4) *

HUM 331 - Special Topics in Asian Religious Traditions (4) *

SA 275 - China in Transition (SA) (4)



Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty – Department of Geography

Rationale for change:

Course scheduling constraints are making it challenging for students to complete the upper division Human Geography program requirements in a timely fashion. The proposed revision, provides more flexibility in choice of upper division courses, while maintaining the integrity of the program.

Effective term and year: Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

BA Human Geography Major

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

...

Upper Division Requirements

Students must complete a minimum of 40 upper division Geography units, of which 36 must be drawn from the following three lists (Economy & Politics; Society & Space; Urbanization & Urbanism) as indicated below. At least one upper division course must be a 400-level course. One of the choices must also be a W course to satisfy the student's upper division Writing requirement.

Economy & Politics (choose ~~3~~**2**)

GEOG 321 - Geographies of Global Capitalism (4)

GEOG 328 - Labour Geographies (4)

GEOG 333 - Climate Crisis: Understanding a World on Fire (4)

GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GEOG 389W - Nature and Society (4)

GEOG 421 - Geographical Political Economy (4)

GEOG 423 - Capitalist Natures (4)

GEOG 440 - Property, Land, Society (4)

Society & Space (choose ~~3~~**2**)

GEOG 304 - Geography of Wine (4)

GEOG 312 - Geography of Natural Hazards (4)

GEOG 325 - Geographies of Consumption (4)

GEOG 327 - Geography of Tourism (4)

GEOG 340 - Queer Geographies (4)

GEOG 365 - Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)

GEOG 377 - Environmental History (4)
 GEOG 382 - World on the Move (4)
 GEOG 386 - Health Geography (4)
 GEOG 387 - Geography and Gender (4)
 GEOG 432 - Problems in Environmental History (4)
 GEOG 465 - Geographies of Conquest and Liberation (4)
 GEOG 486 - Health Care Geographies (4)

Urbanization & Urbanism (choose 32)
 GEOG 324 - Geography of Transportation (4)
 GEOG 362W - Gentrification and Urban Change (4)
 GEOG 363 - Urban Planning and Policy (4)
 GEOG 364 - Cities and Crisis (4)
 GEOG 365 - Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)
 GEOG 385 - Food and the City (4)
 GEOG 424 - Cities, Transportation, Infrastructure (4)
 GEOG 442 - A World of Cities (4)
 GEOG 449 - City and Environment (4)

Plus an additional 12 upper division units from any of the three lists above

Methods & Analysis (choose 1)
 GEOG 351 - Multimedia Cartography (4)
 GEOG 352 - Spatial Analysis (4)
 GEOG 355 - Geographical Information Science II (4)
 GEOG 356 - 3D GIScience (4)

and any additional upper division courses, in geography or across the University, ~~will be~~ required to complete a minimum of 45 upper division units.

Calendar Entry Change

Name of Program or Name of Faculty – Department of Geography

Rationale for change:

Course scheduling constraints are making it challenging for students to complete the upper division Human Geography program requirements in a timely fashion. The proposed revision, provides more flexibility in choice of upper division courses, while maintaining the integrity of the program.

Effective term and year: Summer 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

BA Human Geography Honours

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

...

Upper Division Requirements

Students must complete a minimum of 44 upper division Geography units, of which 36 must be drawn from the following three lists (Economy & Politics; Society & Space; Urbanization & Urbanism) as indicated below. Upper division courses must include GEOG 491 - Honours Essay (4) and a second 400-level course and a W course from the lists below.

~~Complete~~

Economy & Politics (choose ~~3~~**2**)

GEOG 321 - Geographies of Global Capitalism (4)

GEOG 328 - Labour Geographies (4)

GEOG 333 - Climate Crisis: Understanding a World on Fire (4)

GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GEOG 389W - Nature and Society (4)

GEOG 421 - Geographical Political Economy (4)

GEOG 423 - Capitalist Natures (4)

GEOG 440 - Property, Land, Society (4)

Society & Space (choose ~~3~~**2**)

GEOG 304 - Geography of Wine (4)

GEOG 312 - Geography of Natural Hazards (4)

GEOG 325 - Geographies of Consumption (4)

GEOG 327 - Geography of Tourism (4)

GEOG 340 - Queer Geographies (4)

GEOG 365 - Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)

GEOG 377 - Environmental History (4)
 GEOG 382 - World on the Move (4)
 GEOG 386 - Health Geography (4)
 GEOG 387 - Geography and Gender (4)
 GEOG 432 - Problems in Environmental History (4)
 GEOG 465 - Geographies of Conquest and Liberation (4)
 GEOG 486 - Health Care Geographies (4)
 GEOG 492 - Advanced Theory and Methods for Human Geographers (4)

Urbanization & Urbanism (choose 32)
 GEOG 324 - Geography of Transportation (4)
 GEOG 362W - Gentrification and Urban Change (4)
 GEOG 363 - Urban Planning and Policy (4)
 GEOG 364 - Cities and Crisis (4)
 GEOG 365 - Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)
 GEOG 385 - Food and the City (4)
 GEOG 424 - Cities, Transportation, Infrastructure (4)
 GEOG 442 - A World of Cities (4)
 GEOG 449 - City and Environment (4)

Plus an additional 12 upper division units from any of the three lists above

Methods & Analysis (choose 1)
 GEOG 351 - Multimedia Cartography (4)
 GEOG 352 - Spatial Analysis (4)
 GEOG 355 - Geographical Information Science II (4)
 GEOG 356 - 3D GIScience (4)

and

GEOG 491 - Honours Essay (4)

and any additional upper division courses, in geography or across the University, required to complete a minimum of 60 upper division units.